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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 25 s, 2017

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

OIC-Assistant School Division Superintendent

Chiefs — CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

School Heads Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

CATHER . FALAVERA, Ph.D. .
OIC-Schpols Division Superintend:/r:t

14TH CEREBRAL PALSY AWARENESS AND PROTECTION WEEK

September 11, 2017

1. Pursuant to DepEd Memorandum No. 139, s. 2017, re: 14" Cerebral Palsy Awareness and
Protection Week, with the theme Towards an Inclusive Philippine Society for Persons with
Cerebral Palsy, all schools are encourage to support the national celebrations by undertaking

appropriate and relevant activities during the week of September 16-22, 2017

2. Appropriate and relevant activities are listed in DM No. 139, s. 2017.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired
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We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge.

b

Email us at: tayabas.city@deped.gov.ph tel. no.:  (042)797-0591
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